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Mastercreation TFS

From: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>
Sent: 04 October 2024 15:14
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Ramendra Singh; Pravin Takle
Subject: Fw: Ultracool vendor code

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Onkar, 
 
As per trail mail please do active Ultracool system vendor as its urgent. 
 
Vendor code :- RV000001175. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Haish 
 
 

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 2:50 PM 
To: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com> 
Cc: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com> 
Subject: RE: Ultracool vendor code  
  
Code not crated 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
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From: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com> 
Sent: 04 October 2024 14:08 
To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com> 
Subject: Ultracool vendor code 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Ramendra, 
  
PFA code for Ultracool. 
  
RV000001175 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Harish 


